
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Outdoor Library 
Programming 
Space


PROPOSAL FOR ARPA FUNDING
STOUGHTON CITY COUNCIL – JULY 12, 2022







216 E. JEFFERSON ST







216 E JEFFERSON ST







216 E JEFFERSON







216 E JEFFERSON ST


 Acquired in 2012 by the City acting 
through the Library Board


 Existing structure demolished fall 
2012 with grant from WHEDA 
Strategic Blight Elimination Program


 Site of possible library expansion, 
long-term







216 E JEFFERSON ST


 “In the time between the demolition of 
the house at 216 E. Jefferson and any 
future expansion of the Library, the City of 
Stoughton and the Stoughton Public 
Library plan to develop this site as a 
neighborhood green park-like area with 
grass, small bushes, and flowers.”


--WHEDA grant 
application, 2012







PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS







PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS


Item Cost  Explanation


Trash receptacles $    1,000.00  estimate from Public Works. Includes concrete pad


Shade structure $    7,700.00  estimate from Parks based on structures at Nordic Ridge. 


Storage shed $    2,000.00 
estimate from Parks. 8'X10' Sheds constructed by Madison College: 
https://madisoncollege.edu/about/community/services/sheds‐and‐tiny‐homes


Grade and fill for shed $    1,000.00  estimate from PW


(4) Adirondack chairs at $150 each $        600.00  estimate from PW


Shrubs and landscaping $    3,000.00 
Est. in consult with Mike V. Scouts plan to do the planting, shrubs along east & west property 
lines, arbor at entrance?


ADA compliant path & pad ‐ concrete at $7/sq. 
yd. ~140 sq.yds $    1,000.00 


estimate of $7.00/ sq. yard provided by Dan. Based on 6' X 50' walkway and 10' X 10' concrete 
pad = 400 sq. ft = 133 sq. yards


Outdoor Wireless Access Point ‐ Cabling & 
mounting  $    1,000.00  Some or all covered by ARPA funds via South Central Library System


Outdoor Wireless Access Point ‐ Equipment $    2,750.00  Library's Erate discount is 50%, which would bring cost to $1,375
Electrical service ‐ 200 AMP Stoughton Utilities 
meter hook‐up $    1,950.00  quote for new service hook‐up from  Stoughton Utilities, per Sean Grady


Electrical service ‐ 200 AMP ‐ No Shorts proposal $    3,000.00  quote from No Shorts Electrical for new 200 AMP service with outdoor panel and receptacles.
20% contingency per conversations with City 
Planning $    5,000.00  accounts for inflation and unforeseen cost increases.


$  30,000.00 







SHADE STRUCTURE







STORAGE SHED







SHRUBS


Eagle Scout project in consultation with City Forester







OUTDOOR WIRELESS 
ACCESS POINT


Funded all or in part by ARPA funds (via DPI & South Central Library 
System) and Federal E-rate rebate program.







FUTURE DEVELOPMENT?


 Long-term plan for site may include 
expansion of library 
building/parking but many 
contingencies remain


 Structures could be moved and 
reused in another location







QUESTIONS?








ARPA REQUESTS 
DAN GLYNN, DIRECTOR OF PARKS & RECREATION







RACETRACK PARK BALL DIAMOND UPGRADES 


• Racetrack Park Master Plan – Phase I Improvements


• Covered dugouts 


• Improved backstops


• Portable outfield fencing 


• Irrigation 


• Improved seating with wheelchair-accessible spaces  


• $350,000 







Current Existing Condition







DeForest


Verona


Oregon







YAHARA RIVER PARK


• $300,000


• Equitable – Free to Use  


• Public Health – Physical Activity


• Visitor Spending  







VIRGIN LAKE TRAIL EXTENSION (ROBY TO 51 
WEST)


• $175,000


• Public health, sustainability, and equity benefits 


• Continuous trail from Jackson St through 51 West


• Connect Virgin Lake Park, Heggestad Park, and 51 West 
Park


• Close access to points of interest like the SWAC, Pick N 
Save, Tractor Supply, etc





		ARPA Requests 

		Racetrack Park Ball Diamond Upgrades 

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Yahara River Park

		Virgin Lake Trail Extension (Roby to 51 West)






DRAFT PROPOSAL


Public Engagement Planning and Survey for


Stoughton Sustainability Committee, 2022


Revision, 7-7-2022


Prepared by UW-Madison Extension Dane County (Sharon Lezberg, Community Development Educator)


Introduction


The City of Stoughton Sustainability Committee was established by the Stoughton City Council and began meeting in


September, 2021. The City of Stoughton strives to create a sustainable future – one that balances economic resilience


and growth with environmental protection and social equity, such as to meet the needs of the City in the present


without compromising the resources available for future generations.


To that end, the Sustainability Committee has been charged with conducting research and developing recommendations


on actions that the municipality and the community can take to reduce current environmental impact in order to assure


a sustainable future. Research on how other local and national municipalities have addressed sustainability, coupled with


deliberation and community input, will inform the development of a Sustainability Plan. This plan will guide City efforts


to improve sustainability of internal (municipal) operations, while also engaging the community in education about and


actions toward resource conservation, energy efficiency, and environmental improvement.


Sustainability Committee members have developed a vision and mission to guide their work:


A sustainable community requires a new ethic of living on our planet; considering the long-term impact of actions
and policies on our community’s environmental, social and economic health. The Stoughton Sustainability Committee
will: 


● Develop a Sustainability Plan to guide the policies and efforts of city departments, committees, and
commissions


● Collaborate with city staff to generate an annual report that measures progress against benchmarks
established in the Sustainability Plan


● Identify and collaborate with local and regional partners to promote sustainability efforts, including
community outreach. 


The Sustainability Plan will develop goals, actions, and indicators for six focus areas: (1) Energy usage; (2) Transportation;


(3) Water quality and use; (4) Solid waste management; (5) Land use, development, and buildings; (6) Community


engagement, education, and health.


Community input is essential to developing and vetting a sustainability plan. The Sustainability Committee has


approached UW-Madison’s Division of Extension, Dane County for assistance with community input related to


developing the plan. The draft proposal outlined below presents a menu of options for community input. Extension


Educators Sharon Lezberg and Michelle Probst will work with the Sustainability Committee to determine the extent,


timing, and process for community input.


1







Working with Extension


The approach that we take, as Extension Educators, is different from that of the “outside expert” or consultant, in that


we work in partnership with local leaders and residents. Extension brings tools and processes to the initiative, but our


goal is to build the capacity of the local group to sustain the work. The Stoughton Sustainability Committee is a


community-led initiative in response to a local and global issue that affects the community in the present and future.


Local residents have volunteered to be members of the Sustainability Committee and are actively involved in information


gathering, deliberation, and decision-making. Resident leadership and engagement is essential for assuring that the


processes utilized and recommendations made are appropriate to and respectful of the people of the place.


Sustainability Committee members will assist in designing public engagement processes as well as survey questions and


distribution. Committee members will take the lead on some components of the initiative, such as outreach informing


the community about the survey and public input events. Committee members review and interpret the results of both


the survey and public engagement processes (community meetings, public open houses, focus groups).


Extension Educators facilitate the process by providing:


1) expertise in survey development* (draft questions, survey administration, survey data analysis),


2) guidelines and suggestions for public engagement processes,


3) facilitation of public engagement efforts,


4) assistance with recording public comments and analysis of public engagement responses,


5) facilitation of discussions to interpret and consolidate survey and public engagement findings.


*Survey expertise will be provided by Dr. Kristin Runge, UW-Madison Extension Community Economic Development


Program; Principal Investigator for the Economic Development Administration (EDA) University Center.


Plan of Work and Responsibilities


The following menu of activities are the components of community engagement that have been discussed with the


Sustainability Committee.  For each, UW-Madison Extension Dane County and the Stoughton Sustainability Committee


are working in partnership. The lead party is specified in the right hand column and in parentheses under methods, but


even in the case where Extension is leading the activity, we will consult with the Sustainability Committee throughout.


Component Primary methods Responsible Party &


anticipated timeframe


Community Open House


(includes education but is


primarily a way to inform


survey development


about potential options


in each focus area)


- Identify date, venue (SSC)


- Develop process for the session(Ext)


- Determine format of table conversations


& discussion prompts (Ext)


- Develop introductory presentation and


educational components (SSC)


- Line up interpretation services if required


(Ext)


- Identify means to publicize event across


diverse populations/ages (SSC)


- Publicize event (SSC)


UW-Madison Extension Dane


County (Ext) (Lezberg, Probst)


Stoughton Sustainability


Committee (SSC)


Timeframe:


- Open House design: August


2022


- Invitation Sept. 2022


- Sessions: Oct., 2022


2







- Identify and train note-takers and table


hosts (Ext)


- Facilitation of the session (Ext)


- Consolidate, review table notes (Ext)


- Record findings (Ext)


- Use findings to inform survey (Ext)


- Evaluate Open House (Ext)


- Data consolidation and


analysis: Nov-Dec., 2022


Resident Survey - Develop Qualtrics survey draft to understand


resident interest in sustainability, willingness


to support City initiatives, and support for


recommendations of the Sustainability


Committee (Ext)


- Identify venues to distribute survey (SSC)


- Assist the Committee with survey distribution


(Ext)


- Prepare report with survey responses (Ext)


- Assist Sustainability Committee with survey


analysis (Ext/SSC)


UW-Madison Extension team


(Lezberg, Runge, Probst) &


Stoughton Sustainability


Committee


Timeframe:


- Survey design: Oct-Dec., 2022


- Survey release: Jan.- Feb.,


2023


- Survey analysis: Feb.-March,


2023


Design & implement


post-survey community


conversation(s)


(engaging community


members in talking about


the issues for the


community and getting


feedback on


recommendations)


- Identify date, venue (SSC)


- Develop process for the session(Ext)


- Determine format of table conversations &


discussion prompts (Ext)


- Develop introductory presentation and


educational components (SSC)


- Line up interpretation services if required (Ext)


- Identify means to publicize event across


diverse populations/ages (SSC)


- Publicize event (SSC)


- Identify and train note-takers and table hosts


(Ext)


- Facilitation of the session (Ext)


- Consolidate, review table notes (Ext)


- Record findings (Ext)


- Evaluate Community Conversations (Ext)


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst) & Stoughton


Sustainability Committee


Timeframe:


- Community Conversation


design: March-April, 2023


- Invitation logistics; April, 2023


- Sessions: May-June, 2023


Focus Groups (for specific


audiences, such as


business community,


public officials, city staff,


faith community)


- Determine purpose/expectations for each


focus group audience (SSC)


- Determine focus group questions (Ext)


- Identify venue (SSC)


- Develop invitation list and invitation letters


(SSC)


- Follow-up with invitees to assure participants


attend (SSC)


- Identify and train note-takers and focus group


leads (Ext)


- Consolidate and review notes (Ext)


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst) & Stoughton


Sustainability Committee


Timeframe:


- Focus group design:


March-April, 2023


- Invitation logistics; April, 2023


- Sessions: May-June, 2023


- Data consolidation and


analysis: Nov-Dec., 2022


3







- Record and share findings (Ext)


Education Sessions,


events, tours


- Identify topics where public education would


be beneficial (SSC)


- Identify speakers and venue (SSC & Ext)


- Publicize sessions (SSC)


- Evaluate sessions (Ext)


Sustainability Committee leads,


with support from Extension


Dane County (Lezberg, Probst)


Timeframe:


- These could occur before


and/or  after the community


conversations and survey


(July/August, 2022; Jan- April,


2023)


Public input on final


report and Sustainability


Committee


recommendations


- Share recommendations with City Officials &


seek input (SSC)


- Publicize report & recommendations (SSC)


- Prepare public presentation of report and


recommendations (SSC)


- Recording of comments (SSC)


- Revision of recommendations based on public


comments (SSC)


- Prepare public presentation of report and


recommendations for City Council (SSC)


Sustainability Committee leads,


with process support from


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst)


Timeframe:


- After Sustainability


Committee has drafted


recommendations and shared


these recommendations with


various City officials &


departments


Report on public input Written report on process and results of public


input (Ext)


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst)


Fee Structure


UW-Madison Extension Dane County charges a reduced fee for services. For City government, we charge a flat fee of


$300-$500 for planning time; $65/hour for facilitation time; and a flat fee of $300-$500 for report preparation.


Below is a table of anticipated expenses:


Component Estimated time Estimated cost
Survey development & administration 60 hours $500


(Dr. Runge is able to offer her support
free of charge)


Survey report 10 hours $500
Facilitation of committee
discussion/deliberation to analyze
survey findings


2 hours $130


Open House planning & preparation 40 hours $500
Community Conversation(s) planning
& preparation


40 hours $500


Community Conversation training of
recorders and table hosts


2 hours $130


4







Facilitation of Open House &
Community Conversations –
anticipating 3 sessions at 2.5 hours
each plus 1.5 hour set up/clean up


8 hours $780


Focus Group preparation 20 hours $300
Focus group facilitation – anticipating
2 sessions (1 hour session; 1 hour
set-up)


4 hours $260


Report from Community
Conversations and focus groups


20 hours $500


Total anticipated cost $4,100


Inclusive Engagement


A primary goal of public engagement is to increase the transparency of government processes of decision-making, so


that all residents are aware of the issues addressed and of the decision-making process. Inclusive community


engagement prioritizes community involvement, particularly by those community members most impacted by decisions


around an issue, and by those who are under-represented in decision-making due to disenfranchisement or lack of


access. UW-Madison Extension values inclusion and is intentional in our efforts to ensure equity and fairness. We will


encourage the Sustainability Committee to identify audiences that are hard to reach or less engaged, and to develop


outreach materials to reach these audiences to assure their participation.


Proposed Timeline


Note that the proposed timeline can be adjusted to meet the schedule of the Sustainability Committee and to take into


account any community events that might conflict with the proposed timeline.


University of Wisconsin Extension Personnel associated with this proposal


Sharon Lezberg, PhD.


Community Development Educator, Extension-Dane County


Sharon Lezberg’s primary areas of focus include organizational capacity building, participatory engagement, community


economic development, leadership development and sustainability. Over the last eight years, Dr. Lezberg has worked


with numerous non-profit organizations on strategic planning, program development, and evaluation. She spearheded


the Edible Startup Summit for five years, and is working with colleagues to develop the Nonprofit Peer Learning Program.


Previously, Dr. Lezberg worked as an Associate Scientist at the University of Wisconsin-Madison on research and outreach


projects addressing community, local and regional food systems (food security/food access within local food systems),


bioenergy training, and women in sustainable agriculture. Dr. Lezberg's work brings together research, outreach, and


community engagement. Dr. Lezberg holds a BA in Anthropology from the University of Michigan, an MA in International


Development and Social Change from Clark University, and a PhD in Environment and Resources from the Nelson


Institute of Environmental Studies at the University of Wisconsin-Madison.


Contact Information: Sharon Lezberg; lezberg.sharon@countyofdane.com; 608-224-3719


http://dane.uwex.edu


Michelle Probst


Natural Resources Educator, Extension-Dane County


5



mailto:lezberg.sharon@countyofdane.com

http://dane.uwex.edu





Michelle supports community organizations, committees, and departments in navigating complex issues, facilitating


challenging conversations, and making informed decisions that protect our environment. Michelle develops educational


programs around home composting, climate adaptation and mitigation, water resources, PFAS, pollinator protection, and


more. Prior to becoming the Natural Resources Educator at Extension Dane County, Michelle was a regional Natural


Resource Educator with UW-Madison Extension.


Contact Information: Michelle Probst; Probst.michelle@countyofdane.com; 608-224-3696


http://dane.uwex.edu


Kristin Runge, PhD.


Center for Community & Economic Development


Communication Research Specialist


Kristin Runge’s primary areas of focus are: communication research, economic development, community branding,


placemaking, and the development of public opinion related to controversial issues.  Previously, Dr. Runge worked as a


lecturer in the Department of Life Sciences Communication at the University of Wisconsin-Madison, and held several


marketing positions for non-profit organizations including the American Red Cross, American Cancer Society and


Community Blood Center of Appleton.  As a quantitative social scientist, Dr. Runge’s work focuses on individual media


use and personal predispositions as filters for attitudes related to controversial issues in both emerging technology and


economic development. Dr. Runge holds a B.A. in communication arts from the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point, an


M.S. in marketing from The Robinson School of Business at Georgia State University and a PhD. in mass communication


from the University of Wisconsin-Madison.


Contact Information: Kristin Runge, Kristin.runge@wisc.edu; 920-851-0213;


https://economicdevelopment.extension.wisc.edu/eda-university/


6



mailto:Probst.michelle@countyofdane.com

http://dane.uwex.edu

mailto:Kristin.runge@wisc.edu

https://economicdevelopment.extension.wisc.edu/eda-university/






Stoughton Sustainability Committee Vision & Mission


A sustainable community requires a new ethic of living on our planet, considering the long term impact of actions and policies on
our community’s environmental, social, and economic health. The Stoughton Sustainability Committee will:


○ Develop a Sustainability Plan to guide the policies and efforts of city departments, committees, and commissions


○ Collaborate with city staff, to generate an annual report that measures progress against benchmarks established in the


Sustainability Plan


○ Identify and collaborate with local and regional partners to promote sustainability efforts, including community outreach


Focus Area Description Vision Statement (preliminary)


Energy Energy usage by the
city and the
community.


Embrace energy efficiency and conservation, while decreasing the use of fossil fuels,
toward achieving a 100% clean energy future.


Transportation Moving towards more
energy efficient
options


Cut the energy pollution by creating a transportation system that makes energy efficient
transportation a more desirable option for city employees, residents, and businesses.


Water Groundwater,
wastewater, surface
water


The City of Stoughton, including residents and businesses, conserve, protect, restore,
and advocate* for groundwater and surface water resources, ensuring clean water is
available for drinking, recreation, fishing, and the support of healthy aquatic habitat.


Solid Waste Waste reduction and
improved recycling


Facilitate the reduction in the amount of waste sent to landfill, while decreasing the
amount of waste generated overall. Proper disposal of hazardous waste.







Land Use Housing density,
amount of park lands,
the type of park lands


The City of Stoughton encourages compact, efficient growth that incorporates mixed use
development, diversity of housing types, thriving businesses, and preserved and
restored natural habitats. The city acknowledges that land is a precious resource and
strives to increase developed areas conservatively, only as needed to meet the needs of
its growing population.


Community Engagement,
education, and health


The City of Stoughton promotes an ethic of resource conservation and environmental
stewardship by encouraging and empowering residents of all ages and backgrounds,
businesses, and community groups to take actions that improve environmental quality
and the quality of life in our community and region. Through learning and engagement
opportunities for schools, businesses, organizations, city government, and individual
citizens, the City focuses on making sustainability a part of life for all in our community.








 


Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time:       Tuesday, June 28, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting. (Virtual 


and in person)  
Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via 
Zoom.  


  https://zoom.us/j/97713624862?pwd=WGZKdHYzYWsyZE9NdnBrQUU2c0FaUT09 
  Meeting ID: 977 1362 4862 


Passcode: 435080 
In person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


Guidance from the Council  
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean 
Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, Rachel Venegas, and Frank 
Raff 


 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Clerk Christen called the roll call and noted 10 alders present.  Raff and Venegas absent and excused. 
 
Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered in to the records. 
Landmarks (5/12/22); Sustainability Committee (5/9/22); Finance (5/24/22); Plan Commission (5/9/22); 
Park & Rec. (5/17/22) 
 
Public Comment Period: none 


 
Communications and Presentations: 


• Jerry Wendt – Stoughton Area Community Foundation, presented an update of the task the 
foundation oversees. 


• Chris  Valcheff– True North Consultants updated the Council of the need for 2 reports and 
will have more conclusive reporting updates at the next council meeting. 


• ARPA update – Director Ehlinger asked for guidance on the request and the setup for the 
agendas 


• Director Ehlinger made an ARPA request from the Finance Department for 2 laptops for 
his employees as they still work from home. He also asked for a new software program. 
 


Consent Agenda: 
 A.  Council Minutes – June 14, 2022 


B.  R-130-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to 
various applicants. 


              C. R-131-2022 Resolution confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointments to Boards,      
              Committees, and Commissions. 


Motion by Reeves, second by Hundt to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 10-0. 


  
  



https://zoom.us/j/97713624862?pwd=WGZKdHYzYWsyZE9NdnBrQUU2c0FaUT09





 
 
OLD BUSINESS: none 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
R-132-2022 Approve additional work with True North Consultants for landfill disposal bidding 
related to City and Redevelopment Authority (RDA) land on Fourth Street and E. South St. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-132-2022 Approve additional work with 
True North Consultants for landfill disposal bidding related to City and Redevelopment 
Authority (RDA) land on Fourth Street and E. South St.  Motion carried 10-0. 


O-14-2022 Planned Development – General Development Plan Amendment for Lots within 
Block 1 and Block 2 of The Meadows at Kettle Park West.      


Caravello read O-14-2022 Planned Development – General Development Plan Amendment for 
Lots within Block 1 and Block 2 of The Meadows at Kettle Park West as a first reading.  The 
ordinance will be back before Council July 12.   


R-133-2022 Planned Development – General Development Plan Extension for Lots 3, 4, 5, 7 and 
Outlot 1 at Kettle Park West.  
 
Motion by Caravelllo, second by Hirsch to approve R-133-2022 Planned Development – General 
Development Plan Extension for Lots 3, 4, 5, 7 and Outlot 1 at Kettle Park West. Motion carried 
10-0. 
 
R-134-2022 Supporting and authorizing the Director of Parks & Recreation to submit an 
application to WisDOT for federal funding under the 2020-2024 Transportation Alternatives 
Program (TAP) for a River Trail Extension Planning Study.  


Motion by Tikalsky, second by Caravello to approve R-134-2022 Supporting and authorizing the 
Director of Parks & Recreation to submit an application to WisDOT for federal funding under 
the 2020-2024 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) for a River Trail Extension Planning 
Study. Motion carried 10-0. 


North American Fur Auction settlement update. 


Attorney Dregne informed the Council that a contract had been fully signed. When the sale of 
the property takes place on August 31 the city will receive the settlement money. 


O-15-2022 To adopt modification to Subsections 74-112 and 74-113 of the City of Stoughton 
Municipal Code of Ordinances.  


Motion by Hundt, second by Jenson to amend the motion and waive the second reading of O-15-
2022.  Motion carried 10-0. 


Motion by Hundt, second by Tikalsky to approve O-15-2022 To adopt modification to 







Subsections 74-112 and 74-113 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances.  


R-135-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to acknowledge receipt of the 
Stoughton Utilities 2021 Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system 
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR). 


Motion by Hundt, second by Caravello to approve amended R-135-2022 Authorizing and 
directing the proper City official(s) to acknowledge receipt of the Stoughton Utilities 2021 
Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system Compliance Maintenance 
Annual Report (CMAR) as amended.  Motion carried 10-0. 


R-128-2022 Agreement with Ralph and Mary Jo Sundling regarding Tree Removal and 
Replacement at 200 Rowe St.  


Attorney Dregne informed Council there still was no agreement with the Sundlings and that the 
Sundlings legal representation submitted an agreement late yesterday that was outside the 
parameters of what Council approved June 14. 


Reeves made the motion to convene in Closed Session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e) Deliberating 
or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session. (g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or 
written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it 
is or is likely to become involved, second by Schumacher.  Motion carried 10-0. 8:33 p.m. 


Motion to reconvene in Open Session by Ligocki, second by Schumacher. 9:07 p.m. 


Motion by Hundt, second by Reeves that Council authorizes the City Attorneys to communicate 
with the Sundlings attorney that the City offer approved at the last Council meeting held June 14 
remain available unless or until the Sundlings sue the City in which case the offer will be 
withdrawn.  Motion carried 8-1. Jenson voted no and Ligocki abstained. 


ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn by Schumacher, second by Majewski.  Motion carried 10-0. 9:11 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Candee Christen 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


i  


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-136-2022 


 
Date Introduced:   July 12, 2022 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 
the following applicants: 
 


Name      Place of Business 
  Kirsten Wellnitz    Tailgaters 
  Shauna Morris     Kwik Trip 738 
  Evan Schreier     Kwik Trip  
  Chris Oettel     No Listed 
  Lisa Manske     Kwik Trip 738 
  Jacob Krantz     Kwik Trip 738 
  Mitchell Christen    Whatever Bar 
  Hanna Jorgensen    Roxy’s  
  Tessa Pickett     Kwik Trip 
  Mariah Dutcher    Tailgaters  
  Parker Lund     BBG’s 
  Amanda Phillippi    BBG’s 
  Leila Abrouq     BBG’s 
  Alyssa Jacobson    Roxy’s   
 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 
Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 
applicants. 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 







Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                           
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 
 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 27, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room, Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


600 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Optional Virtual Participation: GoToMeeting ID 868-051-533 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Citizen 


Member John Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley, Alderperson Joyce Tikalsky, Citizen 


Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: None 


Absent: Alderperson Fred Hundt 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Shannon Statz, Stoughton Utilities Director 


Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Chairperson Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 5:30 


p.m. with a quorum present.  Erdman, Kallas, Swadley and Thoren were present in person, and Hirsch and 


Tikalsky were present by webinar. 


Public Comments:  Erdman announced that his upcoming retirement from the State of Wisconsin Department 


of Administration and invited the committee to his retirement party on June 30. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items. 


Staff highlighted the included billing insert on higher than anticipated purchase power costs, currently running 


about 20% higher than average, and explained that these costs are passed through to customers via the power 


cost adjustment clause charge on their bills.  


Motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities April Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities Activities Report 


f. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


recently approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 



bhoops

Highlight







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room, Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


600 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Optional Virtual Participation: GoToMeeting ID 857-175-149 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Alderperson 


Fred Hundt, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley, Citizen Member 


Dustin Thoren (Vice-Chair), Alderperson Joyce Tikalsky 


Excused: None 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance 


Manager Shannon Statz, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Director Weiss called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


with a quorum present.  Erdman, Hundt, Kallas, and Thoren were present in person, and Hirsch, Swadley, and 


Tikalsky were present by webinar. 


Public Comments:  There were no public comments. 


Election of the Utilities Committee Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson:  Motion by Hundt to nominate Hirsch 


to the position of Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson.  Motion by Hirsch to nominate Erdman to the 


position of Stoughton Utilities Committee Chairperson, the motion seconded by Kallas.  Discussion followed, and 


Hundt withdrew his nomination.  The motion on the floor carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Motion by Hirsch to nominate Thoren to the position of Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chairperson, the 


motion seconded by Erdman.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.   


Election of the Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council:  


Motion by Hundt to nominate Tikalsky to the position of Utilities Committee Liaison to the Stoughton Common 


Council.  Motion by Tikalsky to nominate Hundt to the position of Utilities Committee Liaison to the Stoughton 


Common Council, the motion seconded by Erdman.  Discussion followed, and Hundt withdrew his nomination.  


The motion on the floor carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Motion by Hundt to nominate Tikalsky to the position of Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council, the 


motion seconded by Thoren.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Selection of the Utilities Committee Date and Time:  Motion by Erdman, to designate the monthly meeting 


date to remain the Monday after the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Stoughton Common Council, and 


the meeting time to be set as 5:30 p.m. Discussion followed.  Erdman amended his motion to designate the 


monthly meeting date to be the third Monday of the month, and the meeting time to be set as 5:30 p.m.  The 


amended motion was seconded by Thoren.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0   







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee consent agenda items. 


Staff discussed that a rise in transformer costs are being seen and multiple order have been submitted with lead 


times projected to be late 2022 to early 2023, and further discussed the impacts these orders may have on the 


2022 operating budget if lead times were to decrease.  Discussion followed regarding a potential electric rate 


increase to address rising costs, and possible timelines.  More discussion will follow at an upcoming meeting. 


Staff highlighted that Citizen Members Erdman and Kallas had received the Charlie Bradburn Pillars of Public 


Power awards at the recent MEUW Awards Ceremony.  The committee congratulated Erdman and Kallas and 


thanked them for their years of service (15 and 11 years, respectively). 


Staff highlighted a recent Norse Star article authored by Stoughton High School students Ava Parr, Bhoomi 


Patel, and Madison Luick, which featured a segment titled “Earth Efficient Energy”.  Staff explained that Luick 


had interviewed Weiss for the article and expressed thanks for the opportunity to discuss Stoughton Utilities’ 


efforts towards energy conservation and environmental sustainability. 


Motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the April 18, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Draft Minutes of the May 4, 2022 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 


c. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report 


d. Stoughton Utilities March Financial Summary 


e. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


f. Stoughton Utilities Activities Report 


g. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


recently approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Final Minutes of the March 14, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities March Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities January Financial Summary 


4. Stoughton Utilities February Financial Summary 


5. Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report 


Business: 


None 


Discussion followed. 


 


 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 16, 2022 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


Authorizing the Release of a Platted Public Utility Easement on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View 


Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane County Registry:  Stoughton Utilities 


staff discussed a customer request to release a platted public utility easement.  Staff informed the committee 


that Stoughton Utilities did not have any existing utility infrastructure located in the easement, and that there 


were no plans to utilize the easement in the future.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Kallas, the motion seconded by Thoren, to authorize the release of a platted public utility easement 


on Lot 8 of Greig Addition to Norse View Heights (1617 Johnson St), recorded as Document No. 2038870, Dane 


County Registry, and recommend approval of the easement release to the Stoughton Common Council at their 


May 24, 2022 meeting.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.   


Stoughton Utilities Cyber Security Initiatives:  Staff presented information about existing and planned cyber 
security initiatives.  Discussion followed.   


Hundt left the meeting at 6:20 p.m. 


Invitation to Attend a WPPI Energy Orientation:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed an 


upcoming half-day educational program about WPPI Energy and the benefits of joint action.  This orientation is 


open to utility staff and governing officials.  If a quorum of the Utilities Committee may be present, the appropriate 


public notice will be posted as required by law.  Discussion followed. 


Invitation to Attend a WPPI Energy Regional Power Dinner:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented an upcoming 


evening Public Power Dinner being held by WPPI Energy, which will feature networking with staff and governing 


officials from other WPPI member communities, and a presentation on the current state of WPPI Energy and 


other electric industry topics.  This dinner is open to utility staff and governing officials.  If a quorum of the Utilities 


Committee may be present, the appropriate public notice will be posted as required by law.  Discussion followed. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed the committee that upcoming 


meeting topics include the presentation of the annual financial audit report, public service commission annual 


reports, the annual Drinking Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR), and the wastewater Compliance 


Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) in June.  Requested topics from this meeting included a review of electric 


rates and potential need for a regulatory rate review and a reminder of the 2nd WPPI Energy orientation scheduled 


to be held in September. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, motion by Thoren, the motion seconded by 


Kallas, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:28 p.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously 7 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:38AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2022


Thursday, June 02, 2022


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 311030EP002377 516 WELLS FARGO BANK5/11/2022  27,449.77


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Excess Generation 8-8/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services


HC002378 009 WPPI5/11/2022  723,853.53


Dept of Rev-Gross License FeesHC002379 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/31/2022  55,046.01


Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach


HC002380 004 Us Cellular - Ach5/31/2022  1,224.35


AT&T - May Ach/AT&T - May AchHC002381 952 AT&T5/31/2022  2,056.12


Spectrum - May Ach/Spectrum - May Ach/Spectrum 


- May Ach


HC002382 547 Spectrum-Ach5/31/2022  429.26


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May AchHC002383 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/31/2022  16,100.14


Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach


HC002384 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.5/30/2022  68.22


First Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First 


Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach


HC002385 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES5/31/2022  30.52


TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


May Ach


HC002386 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach5/31/2022  917.44


Pitney Bowes-May Ach/Pitney Bowes-May 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-May Ach/Pitney Bowes-May Ach


HC002387 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER5/31/2022  7,575.00


EBC - May Ach/EBC - May Ach/EBC - May 


Ach/EBC - May Ach


HC002388 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach5/31/2022  679.89


Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach


HC002389 001 Delta Dental - Ach5/31/2022  1,064.34


Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach


HC002390 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach5/31/2022  13,891.75







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:38AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2022


Thursday, June 02, 2022


Description


Federal Taxes - May Ach/Federal Taxes - May 


Ach/Federal Taxes - May Ach/Federal Taxes - May 


Ach


HC002391 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach5/31/2022  35,358.07


State Taxes - May Ach/State Taxes - May AchHC002392 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach5/31/2022  7,305.03


LV LABS - May AchHC002393 499 LV LABS WW, LLC5/31/2022  1,237.04


Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach


HC002394 003 Alliant Energy - Ach5/31/2022  2,096.00


Vermeer-Equip Maint.VC028240 975 VERMEER WISCONSIN, INC.5/5/2022 -126.55


Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies/Inkworks-Office Supplies/Inkworks-Office 


Supplies


CK028274 166 INKWORKS, INC.5/4/2022  212.80


Odyssey - Office Supply/Odyssey - Office SupplyCK028275 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN5/4/2022  662.85


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching


CK028276 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/4/2022  1,170.80


Border States-InventoryCK028277 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/4/2022  1,239.24


Hooper-Annual Agreement/Hooper-Annual 


Agreement/Hooper-Annual Agreement


CK028278 386 HOOPER CORPORATION5/4/2022  1,143.00


Resco-InventoryCK028279 400 RESCO5/4/2022  279.90


Strand-Professional ServicesCK028280 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/4/2022  950.07


M Van Able-Customer RefundCK028281 614 MICHAEL VAN ABLE5/4/2022  145.22


WI DNR-Production WellsCK028282 747 WISCONSIN DNR5/4/2022  125.00


Lake Mills-Mutual Aid/Lake Mills-Mutual AidCK028283 758 LAKE MILLS LIGHT AND WATER5/4/2022  3,641.66


Dunkirk-Customer RefundCK028284 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC5/4/2022  1,410.36


Fashion-Customer RefundCK028285 893 2X FASHION BOUTIQUE5/4/2022  124.97


Vermeer-Void ck 028240/Vermeer-Equip Maint.ZC028286 975 VERMEER WISCONSIN, INC.5/5/2022  0.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:38AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2022


Thursday, June 02, 2022


Description


City Stoton-May A Def Comp/City 


Stoton-Stormwater


CK028288 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/12/2022  62,624.66


Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office 


Supply/Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office 


Supply


CK028289 166 INKWORKS, INC.5/12/2022  1,614.17


MSP Holdings-Customer RefCK028290 285 MSP HOLDINGS, LLC5/12/2022  76.12


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


CK028291 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/12/2022  3,132.34


Border States-InventoryCK028292 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/12/2022  835.44


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK028293 400 RESCO5/12/2022  565.56


Rosenbaum-MaterialCK028294 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.5/12/2022  86.00


B Parksey-Customer RefundCK028295 562 BRUCE OR DEBBIE PARKSEY5/12/2022  180.96


Five Star-Pole Transfers/Five Star-Pole 


Transfers/Five Star-Pole Transfers


CK028296 580 FIVE STAR ENERGY SERVICES, LLC5/12/2022  1,950.00


GLS Utility-Locates/GLS Utility-Trenching/GLS 


Utility-Trenching/GLS Utility-Locates/GLS 


Utility-Locates/GLS Utility-Trenching


CK028297 727 GLS UTILITY LLC5/12/2022  20,349.50


G Tofte-Customer RefundCK028298 728 GRACE OR DON TOFTE5/12/2022  74.11


J Barber-Customer RefundCK028299 770 JOHN BARBER5/12/2022  30.33


Dunkirk-Customer RefundCK028300 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC5/12/2022  2,940.66


Wincan-Software/Wincan-Software/Wincan-Softwar


e


CK028301 942 WINCAN LLC5/12/2022  26,658.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK028302 400 RESCO5/19/2022  3,047.10


Strand-Professional services/Strand-Professional 


services


CK028303 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/19/2022  2,662.50


AC Eng-Troubleshoot SubCK028304 496 A.C. ENGINEERING COMPANY5/19/2022  860.10







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:38AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2022


Thursday, June 02, 2022


Description


Wi South-railroad permit/Wi South-railroad permitCK028305 805 WISCONSIN & SOUTHERN RAILROAD5/19/2022  500.00


Wi Media-Public noticeCK028306 844 WISCONSIN MEDIA GROUP5/19/2022  139.50


Harvest Farms-Emb CreditsCK028307 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC5/26/2022  4,400.00


K Weston-Customer RefundCK028308 110 KAREN WESTON5/26/2022  302.01


City Stoton-May Life Ins/City Stoton-May B Def 


Comp/City Stoton-May Retirement/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Life Ins/City 


Stoton-May Life Ins/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Health Ins/City 


Stoton-May Health Ins/More...


CK028309 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/26/2022  57,569.68


Crescent-Supplies/Crescent-SuppliesCK028310 134 CRESCENT ELEC. SUPPLY CO.5/26/2022  1,040.69


Stoton Elec-Petty Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty 


Cash/Stoton Elec-Petty Cash


CK028311 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.5/26/2022  82.84


B Gebhard-Const RefundCK028312 250 BRYON GEBHARD5/26/2022  1,185.14


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Invento


ry/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK028313 400 RESCO5/26/2022  41,372.32


Insight-fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-fuel/Insi


ght-fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK028314 451 INSIGHT FS5/26/2022  4,051.49


Martelle-Bulk SupplyCK028315 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT5/26/2022  1,071.30


First Supply-Supplies/First Supply-SuppliesCK028316 550 FIRST SUPPLY LLC MADISON5/26/2022  198.56


M Nelson-Construction RefundCK028317 637 MARK NELSON5/26/2022  930.25


R Ruiz-Customer RefundCK028318 640 RAMONA RUIZ5/26/2022  365.77


WI DNR - Env FeesCK028319 651 WISCONSIN DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES5/26/2022  5,662.33


Mulcahy-SuppliesCK028320 673 MULCAHY SHAW WATER5/26/2022  636.11


S Myhre-Construction RefundCK028321 928 SARA MYHRE5/26/2022  1,559.50


N Shore Bank-Apr C Def CompCK102119 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.5/3/2022  300.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:38AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/2/2022


Thursday, June 02, 2022


Description


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK102120 852 INFOSEND, INC5/3/2022  4,144.97


MEUW-Training Services/MEUW-Training 


Services/MEUW-Training Services


CK102121 995 MEUW5/3/2022  1,850.00


SEERA-CTC FundsCK102122 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP5/13/2022  5,502.26


N Shore Bk-May A Def CompCK102123 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.5/13/2022  300.00


B Hoops-ReimbursementCK102124 181 BRIAN HOOPS5/27/2022  80.07


Strand-General Eng/Strand-Util Const/Strand-Util 


Const


CK102125 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/27/2022  5,594.79


N Shore Bk-May B Def CompCK102126 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.5/27/2022  50.00


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing


CK102127 852 INFOSEND, INC5/27/2022  3,486.04


Company Total  1,177,424.97







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, May 11, 2022


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000141'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000141


 14.99926 000000  - AA CPR & FIRST AID INC557 04/01/2022CPR TRAINING-HUDSON 87007450


 14.99854 000000  - AA CPR & FIRST AID INC557 04/01/2022CPR TRAINING-BAKKEN 87107460


 14.99854 000000  - AA CPR & FIRST AID INC557 04/01/2022CPR TRAINING-ZWEEP 87107460


 14.99854 000000  - AA CPR & FIRST AID INC557 04/01/2022CPR TRAINING-ERICKSON 82007460


 83.55921 000000  - ADOBE INC096 04/07/2022SaaS - Adobe Cloud for Teams Apps 52507430


 30.38921 000000  - ADOBE INC096 04/07/2022SaaS - Adobe Cloud for Teams Apps 52507450


 37.99851 000000  - ADOBE INC096 04/07/2022SaaS - Adobe Cloud for Teams Apps 52507460


 48.25828 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 04/05/2022BATTERY CABLE/PARTS 87107460


 105.49933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292194 04/18/2022LED LIGHT 68407430


 26.23921 000000  - AMAZON.COM 1H7292YD1 AMZN422 04/07/2022Hard drive - general 52507430


 9.54921 000000  - AMAZON.COM 1H7292YD1 AMZN422 04/07/2022Hard drive - general 52507450


 59.61851 000000  - AMAZON.COM 1H7292YD1 AMZN422 04/07/2022Hard drives x2 - general, WW televising 52507460


 58.13930 000000  - AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER AS439 04/01/2022EL, admin wage survey - Full publication 52507430


 7.50930 000000  - AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER AS439 04/01/2022WT, admin wage survey - Full publication 52507450


 9.37850 000000  - AMERICAN PUBLIC POWER AS439 04/01/2022WW, admin wage survey - Full publication 52507460


 121.05593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 163CI4YT2422 04/05/2022Linecrew tools 52507430


 72.58921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1A7M77W92422 04/21/2022Replacement hard drive - SUHypervisor1 52507430


 26.39921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1A7M77W92422 04/21/2022Replacement hard drive - SUHypervisor1 52507450


 33.00851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 1A7M77W92422 04/21/2022Replacement hard drive - SUHypervisor1 52507460


 57.44921 000000  - APPLE.COM/US894 04/21/2022iPad pencil stylus replacement 52507430


 20.89921 000000  - APPLE.COM/US894 04/21/2022iPad pencil stylus replacement 52507450


 26.12851 000000  - APPLE.COM/US894 04/21/2022iPad pencil stylus replacement 52507460


 11.42926 000000  - ARBY S 8487894 04/25/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 19.47593 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 04/21/2022MISC SUPPLIES 87307430


 49.53833 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 04/12/2022SPRAY PAINT/MISC SUPPLIES 82007460


 17.88833 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 04/01/2022HOSE-GBT POLYMER LINE 87107460


 6.27833 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 04/05/2022MISC SUPPLIES 87107460


 7.48932 000000  - ASLESONS TRUE VALUE HARDW108 04/01/2022PROPANE CYLINDER 87007450


 471.14828 000000  - BAILEY MOTOR EQUIPMENT C556 04/12/2022CONTROL-PORTABLE GENERATOR 82007460


 99.83672 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 04/06/2022BATTERY-TOWER #2 87107450


 834.17834 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS #0583526 04/06/2022BATTERIES 87107460


 43.68925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/04/2022UNIFORMS 10257430


 15.88925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/04/2022UNIFORMS 10257450


 19.87854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/04/2022UNIFORMS 10257460


 39.75925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/11/2022UNIFORMS 10257430


 14.45925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/11/2022UNIFORMS 10257450


 18.08854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/11/2022UNIFORMS 10257460


 43.68925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/18/2022UNIFORMS 10257430


 15.88925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/18/2022UNIFORMS 10257450


 19.87854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/18/2022UNIFORMS 10257460


 37.82925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/25/2022UNIFORMS 10257430


 13.75925 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/25/2022UNIFORMS 10257450







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, May 11, 2022


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000141'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 17.20854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 04/25/2022UNIFORMS 10257460


 13.75921 000000  - CLOUDFLARE177 04/04/2022Server DNS Failover - Subscription and Origins - Monthly 52507430


 5.00921 000000  - CLOUDFLARE177 04/04/2022Server DNS Failover - Subscription and Origins - Monthly 52507450


 6.25851 000000  - CLOUDFLARE177 04/04/2022Server DNS Failover - Subscription and Origins - Monthly 52507460


 2.10926 000000  - CMSVEND BE'S VENDING894 04/26/2022FOOD-SCHOOL-SEILING 87307430


 2,805.62232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 04/08/2022ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 66.65926 000000  - DOMINO'S 2064894 04/26/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-RUDER 69307430


 20.05926 000000  - DUCK CREEK KITCHEN & B894 04/08/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-ENDS 68307430


 2.84926 000000  - DUNKIN #356987994 04/25/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-JEFFERSON 68407430


 69.00934 000000  - EQUIPMENT DEPOT MILWAUKE369 04/11/2022PUMP MAINTENANCE 41007430


 77.67833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 04/05/2022MISC SUPPLIES 87107460


 40.72833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 04/13/2022URINAL BLOCKS/GRINDING WHEELS 82007460


 18.83926 000000  - FOX HARBOR PUB AND GRILL894 04/07/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-ENDS 68307430


 623.70926 000000  - HOTEL RESERVATIONS.COM894 04/19/2022LODGING-SCHOOL-RUDER 69307430


 791.00107.14 000000 220902XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 04/12/2022CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTIONS 74007450


 7.54926 000000  - LA JAVA ROASTING HOUSE -894 04/21/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 34.09926 000000  - LONGHORN STEAK 0125354894 04/22/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 13.72926 000000  - MARGARITAS894 04/05/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-ENDS 68307430


 5.15926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10796894 04/22/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 7.37926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10796894 04/27/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-SEILING 87307430


 7.37926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F10796894 04/28/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-SEILING 87307430


 7.15926 000000  - MCDONALD'S F37223894 04/19/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 26.24921 000000  - MICROSOFT#G009885307836 04/19/2022STaaS - Azure - Cold Backup Storage 52507430


 9.54921 000000  - MICROSOFT#G009885307836 04/19/2022STaaS - Azure - Cold Backup Storage 52507450


 11.94851 000000  - MICROSOFT#G009885307836 04/19/2022STaaS - Azure - Cold Backup Storage 52507460


 137.83930 000000  - MRS FIELDS GIFTS994 04/20/2022Thank you gifts - MEUW storm mutual aid 36807430


 33.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I23OZ836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Visio Desktop Tier 2 52507430


 12.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I23OZ836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Visio Desktop Tier 2 52507450


 15.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400I23OZ836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Visio Desktop Tier 2 52507460


 33.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I2OQ5836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Desktop Tier 3 52507430


 12.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I2OQ5836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Desktop Tier 3 52507450


 15.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400I2OQ5836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Desktop Tier 3 52507460


 11.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I2WE9836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Online Tier 1 52507430


 4.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I2WE9836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Online Tier 1 52507450


 5.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400I2WE9836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Project Online Tier 1 52507460


 18.15921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I30Y9836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Microsoft 365 Apps for Business 52507430


 6.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400I30Y9836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Microsoft 365 Apps for Business 52507450


 8.25851 000000  - MSFT   E0400I30Y9836 04/04/2022SaaS - o365 - Microsoft 365 Apps for Business 52507460


 151.25930 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 04/13/2022Training expense - MEUW Leadership Wkshp - EGoldade - Registration 52507430


 55.00930 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 04/13/2022Training expense - MEUW Leadership Wkshp - EGoldade - Registration 52507450


 68.75850 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 04/13/2022Training expense - MEUW Leadership Wkshp - EGoldade - Registration 52507460


 657.04833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 04/15/2022LAB SUPPLIES 87107460


 35.28833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 04/29/2022SLUDGE SAMPLES 87107460


 26.94926 000000  - OLIVE GARDEN  00013466894 04/20/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, May 11, 2022


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000141'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 62.55926 000000  - PARKER JOHNS BBQ & PIZZA894 04/27/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-JEFFERSON 68407430


 7.50926 000000  - PARKER JOHNS BBQ & PIZZA894 04/08/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-ENDS 68307430


 20.02926 000000  - PARKER JOHNS BBQ & PIZZA894 04/08/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-ENDS 68307430


 99.92903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 14.27903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 21.41840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 7.15233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 104.26903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507430


 14.89903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507450


 22.34840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507460


 7.46233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/05/2022Credit card processing - MyAccount Online 52507430


 108.00921 000000  - PAYPAL  PRESTIGEPAP969 04/05/2022APPA Reliability Award Plaque 52507430


 21.95921 000000  - QUICKIDCARD.COM994 04/14/2022ID Card Replacement - JEnds 52507430


 396.00926 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL894 04/11/2022LODGING-SCHOOL-ENDS 68307430


 266.90926 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL894 04/28/2022LODGING-SCHOOL-JEFFERSON 68407430


 16.74926 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL894 04/29/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-RUDER 69307430


 343.05926 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL894 04/22/2022LODDING-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 13.50926 000000  - RADISSON NOODLE BAR894 04/26/2022MEALS-SCHOOL-JEFFERSON 68407430


 501.70925 000000  - RITZ SAFETY LLC061 04/05/2022FR Safety Clothing - Linecrew 52507430


-1,180.12925 000000  - RITZ SAFETY LLC061 04/22/2022RETURN CLOTHING 52007430


 6.48926 000000  - SKY WORLD894 04/27/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-JEFFERSON 68407430


 995.00926 000000  - SQ  NWTC CORPORATE TRAINI894 04/06/2022SCHOOLING-JEFFERSON 68407430


 995.00593 000000  - SQ  NWTC CORPORATE TRAINI894 04/05/2022SCHOOLING-RUDER 69307430


 995.00593 000000  - SQ  NWTC CORPORATE TRAINI894 04/14/2022SCHOOLING-SIELING 87307430


 66.92921 000000  - STAPLS7353890038000001352 04/07/2022General office supplies 36807430


 24.09921 000000  - STAPLS7353890038000001352 04/07/2022General office supplies 36807450


 32.12851 000000  - STAPLS7353890038000001352 04/07/2022General office supplies 36807460


 10.72233 001099  - STAPLS7353890038000001352 04/07/2022General office supplies 36807430


 95.61921 000000  - STAPLS7353891469000001352 04/07/2022General office, custodial, and conference room supplies 36807430


 34.75921 000000  - STAPLS7353891469000001352 04/07/2022General office, custodial, and conference room supplies 36807450


 43.61851 000000  - STAPLS7353891469000001352 04/07/2022General office, custodial, and conference room supplies 36807460


 0.95233 001099  - STAPLS7353891469000001352 04/07/2022General office supplies 36807430


 26.99678 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/05/2022HAMMER 87007450


 58.49675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/05/2022LAWN SEED 87007450


 58.50594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/05/2022LAWN SEED 87007450


 5,211.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/07/2022ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 36.41594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/12/2022SHIPPING CHARGES 41007430


 218.75232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/13/2022ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 1,292.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/22/2022ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 160.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/22/2022LAG SCREW 41007430


 1,050.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/11/2022CRIMPER KIT 41007430


 1,050.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/11/2022CRIMPER KIT 41007430


 254.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/11/2022LABELS 41007430


 15.87926 000000  - SUBWAY 10743894 04/21/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, May 11, 2022


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000141'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 13.92926 000000  - SUBWAY 7372894 04/19/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 57.33926 000000  - TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2161894 04/28/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-SEILING 87307430


 25.01926 000000  - THE PANCAKE PLACE894 04/21/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 31.85586 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 04/05/2022SHIPPING CHARGES-GATEKEEPER 52757430


 25.95925 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 04/19/2022SHIPPING-RETURN CLOTHING 52757430


 29.76933 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 04/14/2022PROPANE-FORKLIFT 52757430


 29.97593 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 04/21/2022MISC SUPPLIES 68307430


 22.12926 000000  - TST  STADIUM VIEW894 04/21/2022MEAL-SCHOOL-KURTZWEIL 68207430


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230391717417824 04/21/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230391994609824 04/07/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230395620817824 04/14/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230395965633824 04/15/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230396346247824 04/21/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230397208608824 04/07/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 11.69642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230399451823824 04/14/2022Shipping of water samples to lab 36807450


 557.65652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 04/19/2022CHEMICAL INJECTION PARTS 87007450


 4,014.49333 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 04/20/2022CONTROLLER/CABLE 82007460


 100.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/22/2022Customer automated outbound calling - Funds refill 36707430


 36.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/22/2022Customer automated outbound calling - Funds refill 36707450


 48.00840 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/22/2022Customer automated outbound calling - Funds refill 36707460


 16.00233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/22/2022Customer automated outbound calling - Funds refill 36707430


 26.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 04/14/2022FLUORIDE SAMPLES 74007450


 23.20926 000000  - WM SUPERCENTER #1453894 04/25/2022FOOD-SCHOOL-SIELING 87307430


 19.99926 000000  - WWW.RESERVATIONS.COM894 04/20/2022LODGING-SCHOOL-RUDER 69307430


 27,449.77Total:







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


April 2022 YTD 
 
Overall Summary: 
April YTD 2022 operating income was $434,668, down $34,741 from 2021. Electric and 
wastewater both saw decreases in income of $84,561 and $31,171 respectively, which 
was partially offset by an increase in water income of $80,991. 
 
Electric Summary: 
April 2022 YTD operating revenues were $4,717,044, or 8.1%, higher than 2021. 
Kilowatt-hour sales YTD were 1.1% higher than 2021. Purchase power costs were up 
$313,976, or 10.5%, from last year. Non-power operating expenses were up $122,617 
from the prior year due to tree trimming costs in March 2022. 
 
The rate of return was 1.37% compared to 1.98% for YTD 2021. Unrestricted cash 
balances are $4.9 million (3.2 months of sales).  
 
Water Summary: 
April YTD operating revenues were up $37,222, or 4.8%, from prior YTD 2021. Total 
gallons sold YTD were down 6.6% from 2021.  The increase in revenue is due to the 
rate increase implemented in 2022. 
 
Operating expenses were down $43,770, or -6.6%, compared to the prior year. 
 
The rate of return was 1.63% compared to 0.90% for YTD 2021. Unrestricted cash 
balances are ($722,937), -2.8 months of sales.  We are continuing efforts with the DNR 
to close on our Safe Water Drinking Loan as soon as possible. 


 
Wastewater Summary: 
April 2022 YTD operating revenue was down $17,221, or -2.5%, from 2021. Total 
gallons sold were down 1.8 million, or 7.2%. 
 
Operating expenses were up $13,950, or 2.3%, from 2021. The increased operating 
expenses were due additional outside service needs and plant maintenance.  
 
Unrestricted cash balances were $898,422 (4.1 months of sales).  
 
Submitted by: 
Shannon Statz 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined
Assets
Cash & Investments 6,384,214$         393,043$            2,620,761$         9,398,018$         
Customer A/R 1,337,823           254,662              204,400              1,796,885           
Other A/R 287,647              -                      -                      287,647              
Other Assets 1,237,039           251,887              155,727              1,644,653           
Plant in Service 31,307,716         17,403,151         32,998,922         81,709,789         
Accumulated Depreciation (16,212,052)        (6,328,253)          (13,918,734)        (36,459,039)        
Plant in Service - CIAC 6,273,486           8,885,753           -                      15,159,239         
Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (2,150,725)          (2,627,260)          -                      (4,777,985)          
Construction Work in Progress 515,409              1,937,515           45,923                 2,498,847           
GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,000,371           344,049              406,809              1,751,229           
Total Assets 29,980,928$       20,514,547$       22,513,808$       73,009,283$       


Liabilities + Net Assets
Accounts Payable (80,736)$             65,397$              44,849$              29,510$              
Payable to City of Stoughton 214,776              142,914              -                      357,690              
Interest Accrued 6,073                   7,840                   176                      14,089                 
Other Liabilities 465,134              106,214              84,619                 655,967              
Long-Term Debt 2,447,141           2,726,773           2,897,365           8,071,279           
Net Assets 25,754,884         17,066,652         19,079,148         61,900,684         
GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 1,173,656           398,757              407,651              1,980,064           
Total Liabilities + Net Assets 29,980,928$       20,514,547$       22,513,808$       73,009,283$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Balance Sheets


 As of April 30, 2022







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:
Sales 4,640,404$              778,824$                 657,553$                 6,076,781$              
Other 76,640                      26,722                      12,396                      115,758                    
   Total Operating Revenue: 4,717,044$              805,546$                 669,949$                 6,192,539$              


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 3,303,937                -                             -                             3,303,937                
Expenses (Including Taxes) 646,936                    310,233                    322,185                    1,279,354                
PILOT 153,332                    143,332                    -                             296,664                    
Depreciation 409,668                    168,248                    300,000                    877,916                    
   Total Operating Expense: 4,513,873$              621,813$                 622,185$                 5,757,871$              


     Operating Income 203,171$                 183,733$                 47,764$                    434,668$                 


Non-Operating Income 261,647                    824,450                    441,498                    1,527,595                
Non-Operating Expense (31,647)                     (30,904)                     (26,668)                     (89,219)                     


      Net Income 433,171$                 977,279$                 462,594$                 1,873,044$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:
Sales 4,291,913$              746,853$                 675,855$                 5,714,621$              
Other 73,100                      21,471                      11,314                      105,886                    
   Total Operating Revenue: 4,365,013$              768,324$                 687,170$                 5,820,507$              


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 2,989,961                -                             -                             2,989,961                
Expenses (Including Taxes) 520,651                    348,003                    334,903                    1,203,556                
PILOT 157,000                    149,332                    -                             306,332                    
Depreciation 409,668                    168,248                    273,332                    851,248                    
   Total Operating Expense: 4,077,280$              665,583$                 608,235$                 5,351,098$              


     Operating Income 287,732$                 102,742$                 78,935$                    469,409$                 


Non-Operating Income 446,880                    7,712                        20,661                      475,254                    
Non-Operating Expense (38,550)                     (25,852)                     (29,328)                     (93,730)                     


      Net Income 696,063$                 84,602$                    70,269$                    850,933$                 


April 30, 2021


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


April 30, 2022


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







Electric April 2022


Unrestricted (3.2 months sales) 4,929,249$           
Bond Reserve 460,722$              
Redemption Fund (P&I) 70,435$                
Depreciation 25,000$                
Designated 898,808$              
Total 6,384,214$           


Water April 2022


Unrestricted (-2.8 months sales) (722,937)$             
Bond Reserve 340,710$              
Redemption Fund (P&I) 58,270$                
Depreciation 25,000$                
Construction 4$                         
Designated 691,997$              
Total 393,044$              


Wastewater April 2022


Unrestricted (4.1 months sales) 898,422                
DNR Replacement 1,166,402             
Redemption Fund (P&I) 403,351                
Depreciation 33,283                  
Designated 119,303                
Total 2,620,761             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Cash and Investments Summary


 As of April 30, 2022


$4,929,249 , 77%


$460,722 , 7%
$70,435 , 1%


$25,000 , 1% $898,808 , 14%


Electric Cash - April 2022 


Unrestricted (3.2 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$(722,937), -39%


$340,710 , 19%


$58,270 , 3%


$25,000 , 1%
$4 , 0%


$691,997 , 38%


Water Cash - April 2022


Unrestricted (-2.8 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)
Depreciation Construction Designated


898,422 , 34%


1,166,402 , 45%


403,351 , 15%


33,283 , 1% 119,303 , 5%


Wastewater Cash - April 2022


Unrestricted (4.1 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







 
Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 203,171$            183,733$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 30,776,971         17,275,886         
Average Accumulated Depreciation (15,553,771)        (5,955,763)          
Average Materials and Supplies 431,553              48,048                
Average Regulatory Liability (55,404)               (85,574)               
Average Customer Advances (745,504)             (2,500)                 


Average Net Rate Base 14,853,845$       11,280,097$       


April 2022 Rate of Return 1.37% 1.63%


April 2021 Rate of Return 1.98% 0.90%


December 2021 Rate of Return 6.17% 4.61%


Authorized Rate of Return 4.90% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Rate of Return


Year-to-Date April 30, 2022







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2021 KwH Purchased 2021 2022 KwH Purchased 2022 Peak 2021 Peak 2022


January 11,902,372 12,568,526 12,604,215 13,090,652 21,527 22,855


February 11,678,924 11,992,637 11,111,183 11,372,253 23,755 21,873


March 10,949,430 11,170,845 11,073,665 11,342,879 19,911 19,841


April 9,775,372 9,996,551 9,878,316 10,132,838 18,026 18,585


May 10,732,336 10,936,134 11,014,588 11,338,060 25,030 30,514


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 55,038,434 56,664,693 55,681,967 57,276,682


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2021 Gallons Pumped 2021 2022 Gallons Pumped 2022 2021 2022


January 34,519,000 38,064,000 31,078,000 36,158,000 1,435,000 1,457,000


February 33,979,000 38,757,000 32,481,000 32,026,000 1,602,000 1,411,000


March 37,062,000 39,926,000 33,586,000 36,224,000 1,460,000 1,435,000


April 34,267,000 36,988,000 32,025,000 34,207,000 1,548,000 1,449,000


May 37,609,000 40,476,000 34,215,000 39,016,000 1,520,000 1,812,000


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 177,436,000 194,211,000 163,385,000 177,631,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2021 Gallons Gallons 2021 2022 Gallons Gallons 2022 2021 2022


January 23,932,000 28,478,000 24,073,000 29,328,000 1.69 .51"


February 23,214,000 26,865,000 22,180,000 26,210,000 0.90 .58"


March 25,573,000 30,877,000 24,271,000 31,729,000 0.83 3.48"


April 25,383,000 26,955,000 23,557,000 32,799,000 1.67 3.60"


May 27,372,000 26,654,000 25,867,000 34,525,000 2.97 4.25"


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 125,474,000 139,829,000 119,948,000 154,591,000 8.06


2022 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		CA-3 Financials.pdf

		2022.04 Financial Summary

		April 2022 Financial Statements Version

		Balance Sheets

		Inc Statement Combined

		Cash & Investments

		ROR










 
-1- 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
An ordinance amending the zoning requirements of certain lands located within a plat named “The 


Meadows at Kettle Park West,” in the City of Stoughton which is zoned PD-GDP – Planned 
Development-General Development Plan  


Committee 
Action:    


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O - 14 - 2022 Date Introduced: 
 


First Reading:  June 28, 2022 
Second Reading:  July 12, 2022 


 
RECITALS 


 
1. Forward Development Group, (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning 


requirements of certain lots located within the plat named “The Meadows at Kettle Park 
West”, in the City of Stoughton.  The Applicant proposes to reduce setbacks for certain 
lots within this plat.   
 


2. The current zoning for the proposed lots is PD-GDP – Planned Development - General 
Development Plan which was approved as O-1-2020 on February 11, 2020 (See Exhibit 
B)   


 
3. On June 13, 2022, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing 


regarding the proposed zoning changes.  The public hearing was preceded by the 
publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  
 


4. The Plan Commission found that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the 
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning changes be 
approved, subject to certain conditions.   


 
5. The Common Council considered the proposed zoning changes, the Plan Commission 


recommendations and finds that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the City 
of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and that the proposed zoning changes have the 
potential for enhancing the use of the lands and increasing the City’s tax base. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
-2- 


 
ORDINANCE 


 
The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 
Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as set forth in full.   
 


Section 2. Subject to the condition set forth in section 3 below, the zoning requirements of 
the lots listed below which are part of “The Meadows at Kettle Park West” are changed as follows (See 
also Exhibit A):  


 
Block 1 (Lots 1-13) and Block 2 (Lots 1-17), (Shown as orange lots on the context map) 


•  Reduce the rear yard setback to the back of the alley curb from 25’ to 22’ – the 
proposed setback would provide the needed depth for driveway parking while 
creating the depth needed for the proposed home lineup. 
 


•  Reduce the front yard setback from 20’ to 14’ – the reduced front yard setback 
would create a closer proximity between the home front porch and the multi-use 
trail while maintaining a 6-14’ landscape buffer depending on porch depth. 


 
Block 1 (Lots 14-26) and Block 2 (Lots 18-38), (Shown as green lots on the context map) 


•  Reduce the rear yard setback to the back of the alley curb from 25’ to 22’ – the 
proposed setback would provide the needed depth for driveway parking while 
creating the depth needed for the proposed home lineup. 


 
Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law. 
 
 


 
Dates 
Council Adopted:   
 
Mayor Approved:             
       Tim Swadley, Mayor 
Published:     
 
Attest:               


        Candee Christen, City Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\The Meadows at KPW - Zoning Ordinance Amendment for Lennar Homes 2022.doc 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Provide American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding for community sustainability survey 
costs and related advertising 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Sustainability Committee approved preliminary proposal 06-27-2022 
by vote of 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact:   $ ______ 
 
File Number: 


 
R-137-2022 


 
Date 7/12/2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
from the United States Treasury in the amount of $1,372,689.15; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council has previously authorized ARPA expenditures for 
approximately $238,456 which leaves the net available ARPA funds of $1,134,233; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee received a draft proposal from the UW-
Madison Extension Dane County for a Public Engagement Planning and Survey which is 
Attachment A for this resolution; and, 


 WHEREAS, the total anticipated cost for the UW-Madison Extension Dane County 
services as per Attachment A is $2,840; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee minutes of June 27, 2022 approved a motion 
by a vote of 7-0 to “approve preliminary proposal, knowing dates are subject to change, and present 
it to council along with Sharon’s estimates on language interpretation, open house before survey, 
and a separate budget for postcard mailing or other advertising;”  


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council authorizes the 
Sustainability Committee to use ARPA funds not to exceed __________ to (a) contract with the 
UW-Madison Extension Dane County for the proposal to provide public engagement planning and 
survey, (b) provide necessary language interpretation/translation services, (c) hold an open house 
before the survey, and (d) provide for advertising of the open house and survey. 


Fiscal note:  Because funds are not budgeted for, all ARPA funding resolutions require 2/3 
approval of members elected (8 alderpersons). 


 


 







 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








June 21, 2022 


TIM SWADLEY, MAYOR 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
207 S FORREST ST 
STOUGHTON, WI 53589 


Dane County Department of Human Services 
Division of Housing Access & Affordability 


Dane County Executive - Joe Parisi 
Director - Shawn Tessmann 
Division Administrator- Casey Slaughter Becker 


210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Room 421, Madison, WI 53703 


,JUN 2 r1 2022 


RE: Dane County Urban County Consortium 


Dear Mayor Swadley: 


Thank you for your participation in the 57-member Dane County Urban County Consortium for the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) 
programs. Since 1999, over $30 million has been allocated for use in our Consmtium communities to 
rehabilitate homes in need of repair; to constrnct public facilities and make infrastructure improvements; 
to spur economic development; and, to create affordable housing. 


Your three-year agreement with Dane County to pa1ticipate in the CDBG and HOME program will 
expire at the end of this federal fiscal year (FFY). This year, HUD is requiring participating 
municipalities to execute an amendment to the existing Cooperation Agreement, rather than 
automatically adopting the amendment into the Cooperation Agreement. In order to participate in 
Dane County's Urban County Consortium for the upcoming cycle (2023-2025), please sign and 
date the attached Amendment to Cooperation Agreement and return to Dane County no later 
than Wednesday, July 13, 2022. Failure to return the signed amendment will disqualify your 
municipality from receiving CDBGffiOME funds from Dane County. This will also prevent your 
residents from qualifying for programs administered by our partner organizations (examples 
include Habitat for Humanity, Movin' Out, and Project Home). 


As a reminder, Consortium member communities are not eligible to receive CD BG/HOME funds from 
the State program. By participating in the Consortium, you are enabling your municipality, along with 
businesses, non-profit organizations, and other agencies located within or serving your municipality to 
apply directly for federal funding - a more efficient and streamlined process than applying through the 
State program. Further, participation in the Urban County Consortium provides your community with 
access to other financing opportunities that include the Dane County Business Revolving Loan Fund, 
Micro-Business Loan Fund, and the Section I 08 Loan Guarantee Program; as well as, technical 
assistance and workshops offered by the County. 


I sincerely hope that you will continue your participation in the County CD BG/HOME Consortium, as 
these programs continue to foster equality and create unique funding opportunities for communities 
throughout the County. A sampling of the projects undertaken during the first two years of the current 
qualification period (2020-2022) includes: 


Exhibit A







Exhibit A







Exhibit A







About Us
Since 1999, the Dane County
Urban County Consortium  has 
 funded housing and community
development programs to support
low-to-moderate income (LMI)
households living in Dane County
consortium communities outside
the City of Madison. Approximately
$1 million in CDBG and $500,000
in HOME funding is distributed
annually.


Why Join Us
Together we are stronger. A high 
level of participation helps us 
shape effective initiatives and 
meet critical challenges. The 
residents that live within the 
participating municipalities have 
exclusive access to eligible 
activities.


01 First-Time Homebuyer Loan
0% interest, deferred payment loan


02 Major Home Rehabilitation
0% interest, deferred payment loan
Eligible to receive up to $24,999


03 Minor Home Repair
Eligible to receive up to $5,000 in
grant assistance towards home repair


www.cdbg.countyofdane.com 
210 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, RM 421,
Madison, WI 53703


Contact Us : 
Peter Ouchakof, CDBG/RLF Administrator
ouchakof.peter@countyofdane.com


CDBG & HOME PROGRAM


DANE
COUNTY
URBAN
COUNTY
CONSORTIUM EXAMPLES OF ELIGIBLE


ACTIVITIES WE HAVE FUNDED Building Resilient Communities


06 Public Improvements
Water and sewer facilities and
streets


07 Construction of Public Facilities
Food Pantries, Community, Youth
and Senior Centers


04 Public Services
Programs that benefit LMI families
(i.e. workforce & literacy programs)


05 Economic Development
Job creation activities with business
development & trainings





		08a Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium contract Exhibit A

		08b Dane County UCC Flyer










(a) Phase 1 Lots. 
 


(1) Except as expressly provided in subsection (2), below, no building 
permit may be issued for any lot in Phase 1 until all Phase 1 Improvements have 
been completed and the City Planning Director has recommended that the Phase 1 
Improvements be accepted, or the City Planning Director has conditionally 
recommended that the Phase 1 Improvements be accepted, and authorized the 
issuance of building permits for Phase 1 Lots. 


 
(2) An early start permit may be issued for a building on Lot 18 when 


the following Phase 1 Improvements have been completed and the City Planning 
Director has recommended approval of such improvements, or the City Planning 
Director has conditionally recommended that the improvements be accepted, and 
authorized the issuance of an early start permit for Lot 18:  Sanitary sewer service 
mains, manholes, laterals and all appurtenances; water mains, laterals, hydrants, 
valves and all appurtenances; storm sewer and storm water management facilities. 


 








 


Meetings of:       COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time:       Tuesday, July 12, 2022, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting. (Virtual 


and in person)  
Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via 
Zoom. 


https://zoom.us/j/94224262563?pwd=bG5YUCtlMGxvZUp6VWVVODJkMnkvUT09 
 
Meeting ID: 942 2426 2563 
Passcode: 800276 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,94224262563#,,,,*800276# US (Chicago)  
+16469313860,,94224262563#,,,,*800276# US 


 
In person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


           321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin   
  
  The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum  
       Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12. 
 
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean 
Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, Rachel Venegas, and Frank 
Raff 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM (EIGHT). 
The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608) 873-6677 or via email cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1. Roll Call 


 
2. Minutes and Reports:  
       Finance (6/14/22); Sustainability (5/3/22)  
 
3. Public Comment Period: 


• If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 
submit it by 6:30 p.m. on July 12, 2022. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


4. Communications and Presentations: 
• Joe Parisi, Dane County Executive 
• American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fiscal recap and presentation calendar 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA - AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


  



https://zoom.us/j/94224262563?pwd=bG5YUCtlMGxvZUp6VWVVODJkMnkvUT09

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





• ARPA funding requests presentations 
o Public Works Department 
o Planning and Development Department 
o Stoughton Library 
o Parks and Recreation Department 
o Sustainability Committee 


 
5. Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes – June 28, 2022 
        B.  R-136-2022 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to   
              various applicants.  


C. Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting; Stoughton 
Utilities Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities April Financial Summary; 
Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report  


 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
6. O-14-2022 Planned Development – General Development Plan Amendment for Lots within 
Block 1 and Block 2 of The Meadows at Kettle Park West. (Plan Commission recommends 
approval 7-0)        SECOND READING 


 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
7.   R-137-2022 Provide ARPA funding to the City of Stoughton Sustainability Committee for 
community sustainability survey costs and related advertising. 
         TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
8. R-138-2022 Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium contract for the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) programs 
Finance Committee meets July 12, 2022 regarding resolution – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM  
 
9. Consider Second Amendment to Agreement to Undertake Development with RHD Properties, 
LLC for 51 West Development. 


 
10. Consideration and possible action on order to remove highway encroachment from public 
right of way adjacent to 200 Rowe Street. ** 


**The Common Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (g) Conferring 
with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy 
to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.  


The Common Council may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the 
subject matter discussed in the closed session. ** 







ADJOURNMENT 


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 
By: Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 942 2426 2563 
Passcode: 800276 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ad3QN3Lub4 
 


 
 
 


 



https://zoom.us/u/ad3QN3Lub4










Sustainability Committee Minutes 5/31/22 


Ben Scott Stephen John Donelle Heath Jeffery 
  
In session 6:08 
  
Land acknowledgement regarding history of boarding schools forced on native american children 
  
Introductions for newer members 
  
Communications  
  
John - suggested a tour of the utility's facilities inc. wastewater later this summer 
  
Ben - city has ARPA funding and a bit more free rein on what we can spend it on. Suggestion that next 
meeting  
  
Ben agrees to take notes for meetings 
  
Donelle suggests higher meeting tempo to help get survey going 
  
Minutes: passed 7-0 
  
Mission statement: 
  
Discussion of how to address economic issues in mission statement. 
  
Further refinement of language 
  
 6 focus areas:  
  
What do we want to define beforehand in shaping these areas?  
  
Donelle suggests meeting in small groups before next meeting 
  
Determining who's currently in what group 
  
Item 8: Formed outline for discussion with council 
  
Item 9:  


Focus Area work and discussion  
Work on presentation to city council  
Work on timeline - Action Items 
 
 
Land acknowledgment to include in notes 
I want to acknowledge the land we are on, the land we are making decisions about. That is the 
ancestral lands of the Ho-Chunk people, the people of the sacred voice. 
 







Sustainability Committee Minutes 5/31/22 


Some of you may know that earlier this month, just a couple days after our last meeting, the 
U.S. Department of the Interior released its initial findings of an investigation into the loss of 
human life and lasting consequences of the Federal Indian boarding school system. 
 
I would like to share a little bit from that report.  
 
The report details for the first time that the federal government operated or supported 408 
boarding schools across 37 states, including Wisconsin, between 1819 and 1969. At these 
federal Indian boarding schools, Indigenous childrens’ identities, languages, and beliefs were 
forcibly suppressed through “militarized and identity-alteration methodologies.” Upon entry, 
children immediately had their hair cut, were reassigned English names, and “were punished for 
speaking their Native languages or engaging in cultural or religious practices.” 
 
“The intentional targeting and removal of American Indian, Alaska Native, and Native Hawaiian 
children to achieve the goal of forced assimilation of Indian people was both traumatic and 
violent. Based on initial research, the Department finds that hundreds of Indian children died 
throughout the Federal Indian boarding school system. The Department expects that continued 
investigation will reveal the approximate number of Indian children who died at Federal Indian 
boarding schools to be in the thousands or tens of thousands. Many of those children were 
buried in unmarked or poorly maintained burial sites far from their Indian Tribes, Alaska Native 
Villages, the Native Hawaiian Community, and families, often hundreds, or even thousands, of 
miles away. The Department’s research revealed at least 53 different burial sites across the 
Federal Indian boarding school system and leads to an expectation that there are many more 
burial sites that will be identified with further research.” 
A quote from Secretary of the Interior Deb Haaland “The consequences of federal Indian 
boarding school policies—including the intergenerational trauma caused by the family 
separation and cultural eradication inflicted upon generations of children as young as 4 years 
old—are heartbreaking and undeniable.”  
In closing, I just wanted to share my gratitude that, despite the efforts of the US government to 
remove and replace the indigenous people of this land and to erase their culture, many Ho 
Chunk remain today and are able to share their knowledge, their language, and their wisdom of 
how to live in harmony with this place they call Deejop.  
 
 



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fnativenewsonline.net%2fimages%2f2022%2fBoarding_School_Initiative_Volume_1_Investigative_Report_May_2022.pdf&c=E,1,RdjD43SBKyK3vK5Iyp5doC72bFuk23cd9U1KscmJl_VXTR5ORrIaD96SEYFHJnvxjCYCAqBqa3d-L8412kpb-OpQ7QHcHFOKKwsZze4GUEOcM-eO&typo=1



		01 Finance Committee minutes (signed) 06-14-2022

		02 Sustainability Committee minutes 5-31-22






Last updated 7/7/2022


Date Description Vendor Reference Actual Authorized Total
Amounts Amounts


Revenues:
6/25/2021 First tranche payment State of Wisconsin Receipt 100054818 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 15.99$                
6/21/2022 Second tranche payment State of Wisconsin 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 49.74$                


Total revenues 1,372,689.15$    ‐$                 1,372,689.15$            


Expenditures:
9/28/2021 ARPA lost revenue calculations Baker Tilly US, LLP Invoice BT1907757 3,456.00$           
4/28/2022 Lead service replacement program Stoughton Utilities Invoice 013577 110,000.00$      


City digital welcome signs To be determined Uncertain
5/24/2022 Innovation Center grant matching funds R‐115‐2022 125,000.00$  


Total expenditures 113,456.00$       125,000.00$   238,456.00$                


7/7/2022 Net amount available 1,134,233.15$            


Fiscal Recap


City of Stoughton


Calendar Year 2022
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap








Page 1 of 2


Last updated 7/7/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Estimated
Date Organization Amounts


6/28/2022 Jerry Wendt
Stoughton Area Community 
Foundation To be determined


6/28/2022 Dave Ehlinger Finance Department Two (2) laptops for staff with Windows 11 Pro 2,000$                           
DebtBook software for GASB 87/96 tracking 15,000$                        


7/12/2022 Brett Hebert Public Works 2022 CIP ‐ City digital welcome signs 65,000$                        
Revenue listed in 2022 CIP Excel document as "Other‐Grants" at $65,000
Revenue in 400‐00000‐43524 Grants in BS&A)
Expense for Project # 400‐57330‐50820‐22016000 is  NOT in BS&A budget
City digital welcome signs ‐ additional 25,000$                        
2022 CIP ‐ Compost material enclosure 45,000$                        


7/12/2022 Rodney Scheel Planning & Development City buildings air handling systems To be determined


7/12/2022 Jim Ramsey Stoughton Library Outdoor programming space (216 E Jefferson St) 30,000$                        


7/12/2022 Dan Glynn Parks & Recreation Racetrack Park ball diamond upgrades (Phase 1) 350,000$                      
River park 300,000$                      
Virgin Lake Trail extension ‐ Roby Rd to 51 West 175,000$                      


7/12/2022 To be determined Sustainability Committee Community sustainability survey costs & advertising To be determined


7/26/2022 AJ Gillingham Human Resources Employee hiring and retention To be determined


7/26/2022 Lisa Schimelpfenig Emergency Medical Services Funding for new ambulance To be determined


7/26/2022 John Montgomery Information Technology Pending items To be determined


7/26/2022 Candee Christen City Clerk Pending items To be determined


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description







Page 2 of 2


Last updated 7/7/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Estimated
Date Organization Amounts


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description


8/9/2022 Eric Swenson
Stoughton Redevelopment Assistance 
Program Ukrainian family settlement support To be determined


8/9/2022 Laura Roeven Eyes of Hope, Stoughton, Inc. After school program ‐ snack funding To be determined


Total 1,007,000$                   








AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT


Department of Public Works







DIGITAL WELCOME SIGNS


• Project Description


• Welcome signs with a digital component would be placed in strategic areas as you enter the 


city from County Rd 138 and Hwy 51, Hwy 51 and Hwy B, and the last one near Hwy 51 


and County Highway N. The exact locations are still being considered.


• Need


• Currently we have no welcome signs as you enter the City of Stoughton.  A well done sign 


creates a welcoming and aesthetically pleasing gateway to the community.  The digital 


component of the sign will allow us to more effectively communicate with our residents and 


visitors about important community and public health updates.  


• Cost


• $30,000 per sign x 3 = $90,000 (This does not include any property acquisitions)















FINISHED COMPOST ENCLOSURE


• Project Description


• Construct a 40’x 48’ steel and fabric enclosure at the City’s Yard Waste and Composting 


Facility to house finished compost material.


• Need


• Annually, we produce roughly 450 yards of finished compost per year.  We must store 


roughly 225 yards at our facility to be used for City functions and to make available for 


use by our residents.  We have been running into issues with the compost being too wet 


when we want to use the material because it is exposed to the elements.  Keeping it 


covered would keep it dry and usable at any time.


• Cost


• $45,000













